
8th lanuary, 2005
Darco

Davco Construction Materials Pty Limited
Drytreat Australia
220 Pacific Highway
cRows NEST Nsw 2065

Attention: RobWilkinson

Rei Sandstone Testing

Dear Rob,

Please flnd below test results as requested:

Test Set Upi

Samples were received from Drytreat Australia of two varieties of sandstone
tiles. One sample was from Bundanoon Sandstone, and the other sample was
from Sydney Sandstone. Type A were received as 48mm x 48mm x 30mm
samples. Type B were received as 53mm x 47mm x 50mm samples. Both
samples had been pretreated with Drytreat 40SK sealer.

Both sandstones were preweighed, and soaked in water for 24 hours.

Type A had a nominal water absorption after 24 hours of 1.334ol0.
Type B had a nominal water absorption after 24 hours of 0.457olo.

Both tiles were bonded to a concrete slab section that had been primed with
Davco Ultraprime- Both tiles were bonded to the concrete substrate using
Davco SE-7 adhesive mixed with Davco Davelastic dliuted 1:1 with water.
They were left to cure at 25oC for 14 days.

Test Results:

Type A tiles reported bond strength of l.slvlPa.
The mode of failure was 50% 0f samples failed through adhesive bed; the tile
split on the remaining 50o/o of samples.

Type B tiles reported bond strength 0f 1,51'lPa.
The mode of failure was 100% tile solittinq. The adhesive bed remained
intact.
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Both tiles tested using the adhesive system described above exceeded
Australian Standard requirements of 0.5MPa.

Davco will warrant the installation of these two types of sandstone pretreat€d
using DMreat 40SK sealer provided that the abovementioned adhesive
svstem is used as Der Davco's written instructions.

Please phone me on 02 9616 3000 with any querles.

Regards

P^". al{"u-
Peter Hollins
Sales Manager
Technical Mortars


